
       

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

LUBBOCK DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA § 

v. 
~ NO." -11 ',1R I~J (} 8 9 - r 
§ 

RICHARD LEE LEWIS § 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury Charges: 

Count One 
Transportation of Child Pornography and Aiding and Abetting 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(1) and 2) 

On or about March 14,2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere, Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly transport child 

pornography, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A), by way of the Internet, a means and 

facility of interstate and foreign commerce, which child pornography is described as a 

computer image file entitled "2 yo jackoff dad illegal preteen underage lolita kiddy incest 

little girl rape anal cum sex lesbian blowjob gay ddoggrpn.jpg," and which image depicts 

a female child under the age of eighteen (18) years engaging in sexually explicit conduct, 

specifically: masturbation and lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic area of an 

adult male. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(1) and 2. 
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Count Two 
Transportation of Child Pornography and Aiding and Abetting 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(1) and 2) 

On or about March 22,2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere) Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly transport child 

pornography, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A), by way of the Internet, a means and 

facility of interstate and foreign commerce, which child pornography is described as a 

computer image file entitled "Alina-NEWSetOl-Pict071.jpg," and which image depicts a 

female child under the age of eighteen (18) years engaging in sexually explicit conduct, 

specifically: lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic area of said child. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(1) and 2. 
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Count Three 
Receipt of a Visual Depiction of a Minor 

Engaging in Sexually Explicit Conduct, and Aiding and Abetting 
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 22S2(a)(2) and 2) 

On or about April 4, 2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere, Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly receive, and 

attempt to receive, a visual depiction using a means and facility of interstate and foreign 

commerce, and that had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce 

by any means, including by computer, the producing of which involved the use of a minor 

engaging in sexually explicit conduct, and which visual depiction was of such conduct, 

that is: an image entitled "Imgscr Ru pthc Pedo Babyshivid childlover Private Daughter 

Torpedo Ranchi Lolita - 1602942.jpeg," which image depicts a female child under the 

age of eighteen (18) years engaged in lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic area 

of said child and of an adult male. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 22S2(a)(2) and 2. 
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Count Four 
Transportation of Child Pornography and Aiding and Abetting 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 22S2A(a)(I) and 2) 

On or about April 12, 2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere, Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly transport child 

pornography, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 22S6(8)(A), by way of the Internet, a means and 

facility of interstate and foreign commerce, which child pornography is described as a 

computer image file entitled "PTHC Childlover Ranchi Lolita Pedo 1264723496.jpg," 

and which image depicts a female child under the age of eighteen (18) years engaging in 

sexually explicit conduct, specifically: lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic 

area of said child. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 22S2A(a)(I) and 2. 
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Count Five 
Receipt of a Visual Depiction of a Minor 

Engaging in Sexually Explicit Conduct, and Aiding and Abetting 
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 22S2(a)(2) and 2) 

On or about April 22, 2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere, Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly receive, and 

attempt to receive, visual depictions using a means and facility of interstate and foreign 

commerce, and that had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce 

by any means, including by computer, the producing of which involved the use of a minor 

engaging in sexually explicit conduct, and which visual depictions are of such conduct, 

and are described as follows: 

File Name 

A video file entitled "!Bob! 12 Yo Bitch! 
Says She Is 14Yo But It's A Lie! Stickam 
Shelbzz Chatzppl 2009 08 II.avi" 

A video file entitled 
"Stickam -Rachel-12Yo.avi" 

Conduct depicted 

Masturbation, bestiality, and lascivious 
exhibition of the genitals and pubic area 
of a female child under the age of 
eighteen (18) years. 

Masturbation and lascivious exhibition 
of the genitals and pubic area of a female 
child under the age of eighteen (18) 
years. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 22S2(a)(2) and 2. 
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Count Six 
Possession of Child Pornography and Aiding and Abetting 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 2) 

On or about May 11,2011, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District of 

Texas, and elsewhere, Richard Lee Lewis, defendant, did knowingly possess, and 

attempt to possess, a Western Digital 250GB computer hard disk drive, serial number 

WMA V212l9084, containing at least one image of child pornography as defined in 

18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A), that had been mailed, shipped, and transported using any means 

and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign 

commerce by any means, including by computer, and that was produced using materials 

that had been mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce by 

any means, including by computer, and which computer hard drive included a child 

pornography video, among others, entitled "PTHC pedo kid lolita child orkut gotosa 

buceta bucetuda bunda nua hussyfan pussy brasil brasileira flagra net nifeta safadinha 

safada menina linda PTSC zoofi.avi," depicting a female child under the age of eighteen 

(18) years engaging in sexually explicit conduct, specifically: masturbation, and 

lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic areas of said child. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 2. 
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Assistant United States Att 
Texas State Bar No. 194592 
1205 Texas Avenue, Suite 700 
Lubbock, Texas 79401 
Tel.: 806.472.7351 
Fax: 806.472.7394 
E-mail: steve.sucsy@usdoj.gov 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

LUBBOCK DIVISION 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

RICHARD LEE LEWIS 

INDICTMENT 

18 U.S.C. §§ 22S2(a)(2) and 2, 
Receipt of a Visual Depiction of a Minor 

Engaging in Sexually Explicit Conduct (2 Counts) 

18 U.S.C. § 22S2A(a)(I) and 2, 
Transportation of Child Pornography (3 Counts) 

18 U.S.C. § 22S2A(a)(S)(B) and 2, 
Possession of Child Pornography (1 Count) 

~rn.@4ON~ TO ISSUTI FOR DEFENDANT..t~ 
Complaint Filed- Criminal No. S:II-MJ-043 

Clerk 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Supersedl·ng Indl·ctment·. [J" Yes [~-lNo I"""~ I2U New Defendant: LxIYes "'No 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: DYes [XJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

DYes 1XJ No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: U Yes ~ No If Yes, number: '=--___ _ 
Search Warrant Case Number: f: J) .-70-,7 -D37 

R 20 from District of _____ ---'N~/C!:A~ _________ _ 

Magistrate Case Number _~S::!.--: ~J\_-..!..:I\Q~" _-...!:O!....~..!.::3rt!..-______ _ 

cqummons _-_Warrant _In Custody 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

Richard Lee LEWIS (1) 

County in which offense was committed: ___ ----'L!=!.u!i!b'!.!b~o~c~k~C::l.n!..!:.tyL_ _____________ _ 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA_~S=te~v=e~S~u~c~sy~ ________ Bar# __ ~19~4~5~9~2~OO~ ___________ _ 

3. Interpreter 

DYes [XJ No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: _________________ _ 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date: S :2..3 -, ) 

i"] Already in Federal Custody as of ________ m ________________ _ 

o Already in State Custody 
~ On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # ofCoimts as to This Defendant: __ -",6 __ _ [[1 Petty r_"l, " " Misdemeanor 

Citation 

18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(1), 
&2 

18 U.S.c. §§ 2252(a)(2), 
&2 

18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B). 
&2 

Description of Offense Charged 

Transportation of Child Pornography, & 
Aiding and Abetting 

Receipt of a Visual Depiction of a Minor Engaging 
in Sexually Explicit Conduct, & Aiding and Abetting 

Possession of Child Pornography, & Aiding and 
Abetting 

Date S-~ )-)~ Signature of AUSA. :::::..::::::::...._~_-=......,.". __ -==_!!:..-

IX" Felony 

Count(s) 

1,2&4 

3&5 

6 
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